## Petition to Amend the Bylaws of the FREMONT CONSERVATION DISTRICT

WARNING IT IS AGAINST THE LAW:

For anyone to sign this petition with any name other than one's own or to knowingly sign one's name more than once for the same issue or to knowingly sign the petition when not a registered elector.

Do not sign this petition unless you are an eligible elector. To be an eligible elector you must be registered to vote and eligible to vote in the FREMONT Conservation District elections.

Do not sign this petition unless you have read or have had read to you the proposed amendment change in its entirety and understand its meaning.

The FREMONT Conservation District is proposing to amend RE-MOVING "SOIL" FROM THE CONSERVATION DISTRICT TITLE AND THROUGHOUT THE FREMONT CONSERVATION DISTRICT BYLAWS, C.R.S. 35-70-102.5, JULY 1, 2002.

The FREMONT Conservation District is proposing to amend SECTION 5: MEETINGS OF THE BOARD. QUORUM.

The FREMONT Conservation District bylaws will read:

Section 5. MEETING OF THE BOARD. QUORUM. Regular meetings of the Board shall be held once each month at the principal place of business of the district. At each meeting of the Board, the members present shall fix the day and hour of the next regular meeting, and the secretary shall notify each member in writing, or by telephone or personal message, not less than three (3) days before the date of such meeting. Special meetings of the Board may be called at any time by the President or by any three members of the Board on eight (8) hours notice in writing or by telephone or personal message. The presence of a simple majority of the Board shall be necessary to constitute a quorum, and a majority of those present shall prevail, except that in any meeting for the purpose of preparing and certifying a budget, a majority of the whole Board shall approve such action.

The FREMONT Conservation District is proposing to amend SECTION 6: MEETINGS OF LANDOWNERS.

The FREMONT Conservation District bylaws will read:

The FREMONT Conservation District bylaws will read:

Section 6. MEETING OF LANDOWNERS. The first annual meeting of the landowners of the district shall be held at a place convenient within or near the district boundaries in the first week of February 1947. Subsequent annual meetings shall be held each succeeding year, at such time and place as shall be determined by the Board when deemed desirable, or by a petition signed by five (5) percent of such landowners. The Secretary shall give notice of such regular or special meetings by mailing to each landowner at his last known address written notice of such meeting not more than thirty (30) days in advance of the date thereof and by posting on public bulletin boards within the district a notice of the time and place and the purpose of such meeting not less than ten (10) days prior to the date of such meeting, or by a notice published in a newspaper of general circulation within the district not more than thirty (30) days nor less than ten (10) days in advance of the meeting. In accordance with state law, the district will follow the open meeting laws for meeting postings.

The FREMONT Conservation District is proposing to amend SECTION 14: AMENDMENT OF BYLAWS.

The FREMONT Conservation District bylaws will read:

SECTION 14: AMENDMENT OF THE BYLAWS: The bylaws of this conservation district may be aftered, amended, or repealed or additions made in accordance to the procedure outlined in Section 35-70-109 of the Colorado Soll Conservation Act.

Published: Canon City Daily Record February 17, 2024-2034971

## Prairie Mountain Media, LLC

## **PUBLISHER'S AFFIDAVIT**

**County of Fremont** State of Colorado

The undersigned, Agent , being first duly sworn under oath, states and affirms as follows:

- 1. He/she is the legal Advertising Reviewer of Prairie Mountain Media LLC, publisher of the Canon City Daily Record.
- 2. The Canon City Daily Record is a newspaper of general circulation that has been published continuously and without interruption for at least fifty-two weeks in Fremont County and meets the legal requisites for a legal newspaper under Colo. Rev. Stat. 24-70-103.
- 3. The notice that is attached hereto is a true copy, published in the Canon City Daily Record in Fremont County on the following date(s):

Feb 17, 2024

**Notary Public** 

SHAYLA NAJERA **NOTARY PUBLIC** STATE OF COLORADO

(SEAL)

NOTARY ID 20174031965 MY COMMISSION EXPIRES July 31, 2025

Account:

1112016

Ad Number:

2034971

Fee:

\$72.16